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VIA Email »
Independent Electricity System Operator

1600-120 Adelaide Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Christine E. Long g
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

27% Floor 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

www.ieso.ca

Dear Ms. Long:

Re:  Consultation on Implementing the Process for Enabling Customers
to Opt Out of Time-of-Use Pricing
Board File Number: EB-2020-0152

The Independent Electricity System Operator (“IESO”) is writing to request three staff of the
Smart Metering Entity (“SME”) be granted participant status in the above noted initiative.
Additionally, Mr. Chong-Tai and Mr. Murphy volunteer for the TOU Customer Choice
Working Group that the OEB will establish.

The IESO has a direct interest in these initiatives based on its responsibility for operating the
meter data management repository (“MDM/R”). The MDM/R is the province’s central platform
for smart meter data and processes all electricity consumption data that is used for residential
and small general service customers (<50kW) billing by Ontario’s local distribution companies
(“LDCs”). This central model ensures consistent, rigorous data processing for all LDC
customers with smart meters.

Sorana Ionescu, Director, Smart Metering Entity, at 416-618-2862 or by email at
Sorana.lonescu@ieso.ca

James Murphy, Sr. Project and Portfolio Manager & Contract Management, Smart Metering
Entity, at 905-855-6464 or by email at James.Murphy@ieso.ca

David Chong-Tai, Sr Manager, MDMR Operation, at 416-570-3778 or by email at
David.Chongtai@ieso.ca

Yours truly,
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Devon Huber
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs


mailto:Sorana.Ionescu@ieso.ca
mailto:James.Murphy@ieso.ca
mailto:David.Chongtai@ieso.ca

